

# JEN VINCENT

## ADVENTUROUS, ENERGETIC, LOVER OF LIFE

Celebrating the human experience through writing. Giving people opportunities to explore their stories and feel seen, celebrated, and empowered to make the world a better place. Life is short. Make it an adventure. I'll be your guide!

## WORK EXPERIENCE

## **Story Exploratory**

JAN 2019 - PRESENT

- Founder
- Head Story Explorer

#### **Mundelein School District 75**

AUG 2015 - PRESENT

- Teacher Language Arts/Social Studies
- Instructional Coach
- Technology Integration Specialist

#### **Elgin School District U-46**

AUG 2002 - JUN 2015

- Coordinator of Instructional Technology
- Teacher Leader Teacher Mentor Program
- · Hearing Itinerant Teacher

## EDUCATION

### **National Board Certification**

FOCUS: EARLY MIDDLE CHILDHOOD LITERACY

#### **Master of Education**

FOCUS: CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION NATIONAL LOUIS UNIVERSITY

#### **Bachelor of Science Education**

FOCUS: DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING NORTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

#### **Endorsements**

MIDDLE SCHOOL **ENGLISH SOCIAL STUDIES ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE** 

## CONTACT

847 - 951 - 0621



storyexploratory@gmail.com



Chicago, USA



facebook.com/storyexploratory



storyexploratory.com



instagram.com/storyexploratory

# SKILLS

Writina Editing Teaching Identity Diversity Equity Advocacy Social Justice Activism Motivation Empowerment Positivity Coaching Mindfulness Wellness Team Building Blogging Public Speaking

## LANGUAGES

**English** 

Spanish

Signed English



# INTERESTS

Global Travel Outdoors Running Hiking Art Music Yoga Dance